BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

NOTICE OF COMMUNICATION

Comes now The Empire District Electric Company (“Empire”) and for its Notice of
Communication states as follows:

Pursuant to 4 CSR 240-4.020(8), the Company files this Notice of Communication in all
of its contested cases pending before the Missouri Public Service Commission.

On this date, Empire, through counsel, sent a communication to the Commissioners in
follow-up to Empire’s presentation at the Commission’s Agenda Meeting on October 8, 2015,
The communication included materials regarding Empire’s usage per customer, including usage
per customer for residential customers participating in Empire’s average payment plan (*APP”)

option.

Respectfully submitted,
BRYDON, SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C.
By:

/s/ Diana C. Carter
Diana C. Carter #50527
312 East Capitol Avenue
P. O. Box 456
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0456
Phone: (573) 635-7166
Fax: (573) 634-7431
E-Mail: DCarter@BrydonLaw.com

Attorney for the Company



Certificate of Service

The undersigned certified that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document was sent
by electronic transmission, facsimile, U.S. mail or e-mail to all parties of record in all of its

contested cases pending before the Missouri Public Service Commission on this 12" day of
November, 2015.

/s/ Diana C. Carter




Ann Whittle

m

From: Diana Carter

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Morris Woodruff; Erica Hurt

Subject: Empire UPC and APP Presentation_Nov-9-15.ppt
Attachments: Empire UPC and APP Presentation_Nov-9-15.ppt; ATTO0001.txt

In response to questions from Commissioner Rupp when Empire representatives appeared at the agenda meeting on
October 8, 2015, Empire prepared the attached. Please provide this information regarding use per customer and
Empire's average payment plan option to the Commissioners. Empire would be happy to provide additional information
or return to an agenda meeting if the Commissioners have additional questions.

I will be filing a notice of communication today in all open Empire cases.
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